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TITLE: CB 97-80rgani zational Conflict of Interest - Barents Goup, LLC
March 18, 1997
MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CONTRACTI NG OFFI CERS AND NEGOTI ATORS

FROM M OP/ OD, Marcus L. Stevenson, Procurement Executive
SUBJECT: (Organi zational Conflict of Interest - Barents G oup, LLC
CONTRACT | NFORVATI ON BULLETIN 97 - 8

Barents Group, LLC, has becone successor in interest to KPMG Peat
Marwi ck, Policy Econonmics Group (PEG and a subsidiary of KPMG
Al t hough a novation agreenment has been processed to recognize
Barents as a separate entity, the two firns share office space
and staff, depending on the task involved. Both are |ocated at
2001 M St. NW Washi ngton, DC 20036.

Based on a revi ew conducted by OP/PS/ OCC whil e processing the
novati on agreenent, we believe that close organizational

rel ationships still exist between Barents, the parent, and ot her
US- based KPMG partnerships. Although Barents engages in

consul ting and techni cal assistance services, its association
with the rest of KPMG could create the audit/consult conflict of
interest situation described in CIB 94-2. Therefore, Barents
Group, LLC and KPMs are to be considered as one firmfor OCl

det erm nati on purposes.

OP/ PS/ OCC has di scussed these concerns with KPMG and Barents, and
subsequently KPMG has el ected not to pursue future USAID auditing
contracts.

Many KPMG of fices outside the United States are affiliated with
the KPMG U. S. partnerships in nane only. |If you deternmine that a
KPMG firm |l ocated overseas is not owned or controlled by KPMGin
the U S., the overseas organi zation would not be restricted by
OCl limtations which would apply to Barents or KPMGin the U S



